\ @ 1T Bhubaneswar Office of Store & Purchase IIT Bhubaneswar <office.sp@iitbbs.ac.in>

Re: Your Tender No. ITBBS/NIT/CHA/2022-23/14

2 messages

Assistant Registrar Stores & Purchase lIT Bhubaneswar <ar.sp@iitbbs.ac.in> Wed, Sep 7, 2022 at 11:15 AM
To: jagdev.singh@pfmlindia.com

Cc: registrar@iitbbs.ac.in, avijit choudhury <avijit.choudhury@pfmlindia.com>, Office of Store & Purchase IIT Bhubaneswar
<office.sp@iitbbs.ac.in>, Sambit Ranjan Mohanty <sambit@iitbbs.ac.in>

Dear Sir,

There is no change in NIT Terms and conditions.
However, in case of a large number of shipments likely to arrive in a particular month then such a case advance for
Custom Duty may be arranged on request by CHA.

yagra/ Regards,

3ifFd U. INTS /Ankit P. Bagde

Jelddh Wﬁﬂ (T TS Tﬂ) | Assistant Registrar (S&P)
378, 3MS. &Y. Ya4R / IIT Bhubaneswar,

URMIf% Ya+ /Administrative Building,

3RA[E, Se+t 752050 / Argul, Jatani 752050

B Ha/Phone No- 0674-7134564

On Mon, Sep 5, 2022 at 6:02 PM Jagdev Singh <jagdev.singh@pfmlindia.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Good Evening.

We are still waiting for your early response in this regard.

Thanks/Regards
Jagdev Singh

PRAKASH FREIGHT MOVERS LTD.

.
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From: Jagdev Singh [mailto:jagdev.singh@pfmlindia.com]

Sent: 01 September 2022 11:59

To: 'Assistant Registrar Stores & Purchase IIT Bhubaneswar'; 'registrar@iitbbs.ac.in'
Cc: "avijit choudhury'

Subject: FW: Your Tender No. IITBBS/NIT/CHA/2022-23/14

Importance: High

Dear Sir,
Good Morning.

Kindly refer the above subject Tender Ref. No., and note our below query against it, for your
kind & early response in this regard.

1) As per the Terms & Conditions in Page No. 13 (SECTION IV) , under Point No. 11, kindly
note that due to the Covid-19 pandemic worldwide, the present business situation has got
worsened and the volume of work has also got deepened than what it was earlier. Therefore, in
no way it will be possible for us to bear an amount of Rs. 3,00,000.00 (Rupees Three Lakhs)
per shipment towards payment of Customs Duty on behalf of IIT- Bhubaneswar.

You are cordially requested to kindly look into this issue and arrange to lower the amount to
something negotiable, which is easier for us to pay on behalf of IIT, Bhubaneswar.

Thanks for your kind understanding.

Thanks/Regards
Jagdev Singh

PRAKASH FREIGHT MOVERS LTD.

.

Disclaimer: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or
copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on
the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

Jagdev Singh <jagdev.singh@pfmlindia.com> Wed, Sep 7, 2022 at 11:54 AM
Reply-To: jagdev.singh@pfmlindia.com

To: Assistant Registrar Stores & Purchase IIT Bhubaneswar <ar.sp@iitbbs.ac.in>

Cc: registrar@iitbbs.ac.in, avijit choudhury <avijit.choudhury@pfmlindia.com>, Office of Store & Purchase |IT Bhubaneswar
<office.sp@iitbbs.ac.in>, Sambit Ranjan Mohanty <sambit@iitbbs.ac.in>
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